

# JUNIOR FRONT-END DEVELOPER

# BORODAVKO

# BOHDAN



## CONTACTS

Mobile: +38 (068) 394-65-62  
Kyiv, Ukraine



## TECH SKILLS

- HTML5/CSS3(SASS,SCSS, Tailwind)
- JavaScript
- TypeScript
- React
- Redux (RTK Query)
- GIT
- Figma
- Adobe Photoshop
- Ableton Live

## LANGUAGES

- Ukrainian(Native)
- English (B2, Upper-Intermediate)
- Chinese (HSK1, Elementary)

## SOFT SKILLS

Good listener, sociable, friendly and approachable, have no bad habits. In free time I make music (sound design) and CrossFit.

## SUMMARY

Experienced front-end developer with the ability to optimise technology functionality and create outstanding interfaces that meet both business and user requirements. Possesses significant skills in developing inventive features and functionality, ensuring that technology performance seamlessly aligns with specific customer or user needs.

## PROJECTS

**Language learning App** – innovative platform designed to make vocabulary acquisition engaging and efficient.

**Technologies:** JS, React, RTK Query, Cloud Firebase, Tailwind.  
**Links:** [GitHub](#) / [WebSite](#).

**The Crypto Invoice App** – is conceived to redefine the invoicing experience in the realm of cryptocurrency transactions.

**Technologies:** JS, React, Redux, Tailwind.  
**Links:** [GitHub](#) / [WebSite](#).

**Just a simple Todo App** – this is the beginning of my TS journey which I recently started.

**Technologies:** TS, React, Tailwind.  
**Links:** [GitHub](#) / [WebSite](#).

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### TRUSTEE –

Junior Front-End Developer (Vinnytsia, Ukraine) 2023

- Development Web version of the main product.
- Working with existing project and building new components.
- Optimisation and refactoring existing project.

Tools: JS, React, React Native, Apollo GraphQL, GitLab

### BRIGHTERLY –

Sales Manager (Las Vegas, USA) 2022 – 2023

- Communicating with customers

### ENGLISHDOM –

Senior Sales Manager – (Dnipro, Ukraine) 2020 – 2022

- Communicating with customers

## EDUCATION

### GO IT – FULL STACK ONLINE –

Full-Stack Developer – 2022 – 2023

### SOUTH – CENTRAL UNIVERSITY FOR NATIONALITIES –

Chinese course – 2017 – 2018

### NATIONAL UNIVERSITY OF STATE TAX SERVICE –

Faculty of Finance – 2009 – 2013